
Palmyra-Eagle Area School District
District Office

123 Burr Oak Street
Palmyra, WI 53156

2021-2022 Annual Meeting

Meeting Location: Palmyra-Eagle High School/Middle School Community

Center October 28th, 2021

Meeting Times:
Budget Hearing and Annual Meeting

7:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT: To ensure that students excel with intellect and
virtue, inspired by innovative educators who engage

and challenge each individual.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

School Board Members and Administrators……………………………………..………..2

Official Notices of Budget Hearing and Annual Meeting………………………..………..3

Agenda………………………………………………………………………………..……….4

Minutes from the October 22, 2020 Annual Meeting…………….……………….……...5

Resolutions…………………………………………..…………………………………....….6

Appendixes

Budget Publication, 2020-21-22…………………………………………………………....i-iii

DPI Revenue Limit Worksheet 2021-2022………………………………………………iv-vii

PEASD 21-22 Cash Flow……………………………………………………………………viii

1



SCHOOL BOARD AND ADMINISTRATORS

SCHOOL BOARD

Doris Parsons President Term Expires April 2022

Jean Reith Vice President Term Expires April 2023

Mitzi Roscizewski Treasurer Term Expires April 2024

Michael Eddy Clerk Term Expires April 2022

Zachary Rutkowski Member Term Expires April 2023

Tara LeRoy Member Term Expires April 2023

Kristiana Williams Member Term Expires April 2024

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION

Todd Gray Interim District Administrator

Brad Warner Business Manager

Katie Robertson Eagle Elementary Principal

Kari Timm Middle School/High School Principal

Kay Leigh Sockrider Director of Special Education

Annette Kozlowski Director of Food Service

Rich Wagner Director of Buildings & Grounds

Ryan Jonas Director of I.T.

2



Required Legal Notices

NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING
(Section 65.90(4))

Notice is hereby given to the qualified electors of the Palmyra-Eagle Area School District that the budget
hearing will be held at the Palmyra-Eagle High School, Community Center, on the 28th day of October, 2021,
at 7:00 pm. The summary of the budget is printed below. Detailed copies of the budget are available for
inspection in the District’s office at 123 Burr Oak Street, Palmyra, WI 53156 (Door #7).

NOTICE OF ANNUAL DISTRICT MEETING
(Section 120.08(1))

Notice is hereby given to the qualified electors of the Palmyra-Eagle Area School District that the annual
meeting of said district for the transaction of business will be held at Palmyra-Eagle High School/Middle
School in the Irvin L. Young Community Center on the 28th day of October 2021, at 5:00 P.M. Copies of the
agenda and annual meeting packet will be available in the District Office at 123 Burr Oak Street, Palmyra, WI
(Door #7)

DATED this 9th day of October 2021.
Michael Eddy, District Clerk



3

ANNUAL DISTRICT MEETING AGENDA

Palmyra-Eagle High School/Middle School in the Community Center on October 28, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

1) Call Meeting to Order – Board President

2) Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance

3) Election of a Temporary Chairperson

4) Appoint a Recording Secretary and Parliamentarian

5) Approve Minutes from 2020 Annual Meeting

6) Report of School Board President

7) Presentation of the 2021-2022 Proposed Budget and Unaudited Financials – Superintendent & Business Manager – A
motion may be made to  dispense with the reading of the budget as it is printed in the booklet.

8) Resolutions

a) Resolution A - approval of the 2021-22 Proposed Budget as presented

b)Resolution B – Adoption of the Tax Levy – Tax for operation and maintenance of the schools in the amount
of $8,112,276 be levied upon the taxable property of the school district for the 2021-22 school year

c) Resolution C – Fix Board Members Salaries – Approval of annual salary for school board members. Current
salaries are $964.28 per member with an additional $100 for each officer.

9) Authorize the Board of Education to Set Hour and Day of the next Annual Meeting

10) New Business

11) Other Business – Any other business which may legally come before the Annual Meeting at this time

12) Adjournment



4

ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING

OCTOBER 22, 2020
MINUTES

The annual meeting was called to order at 5:22 PM by School Board President, Doris Parsons, with six
(6) School District Members and School Board members Jean Reith, Mitzi Roscizewski, Tara LeRoy,
Kristiana Williams, Zachary Rutkowski and Michael Eddy present. Additional attendees included Interim
District Administrator - Todd Gray, Business Manager - Alfredo Balmaseda, Board Secretary - Carley
Churches.

Jean Reith nominated Doris Parsons as temporary Chairperson, seconded by Tara LeRoy. Hearing no
other nominations the nominations were closed and a unanimous ballot was cast for Doris Parsons.
Motion Carries.

Jean Reith nominated Carley Churches to be Recording Secretary, seconded by Kristiana Williams.
Motion Carries. Jean Reith nominated Michael Eddy to be Parliamentarian, seconded by Kristiana
Williams. Motion Carries.

A motion was made by Tara LeRoy and seconded by Michael Eddy to amend the minutes from the
October 24, 2019 Annual Meeting due to a date being wrong.

Business Manager, Alfredo Balmaseda and Interim District Administrator, Todd Gray gave a presentation
about the budget for the school. They started off by discussing a 5 year projection on the budget and
talked about possibly raising salaries here to provide a better life for employees.

Business Manager, Alfredo Balmaseda and Interim District Administrator, Todd Gray discussed a
synopsis of the Unaudited 2019-2020 Revenue and Expenditures as it is printed in the Annual Meeting
booklet as well as budget highlights.

Business Manager, Alfredo Balmaseda and Interim District Administrator, Todd Gray discussed student
enrollment and how it has stopped and declined in recent years, most likely due to dissolution scares and
also now covid related. However the enrollment number for 4k is growing and encouraging for the future.
Business Manager, Alfredo Balmaseda and Interim District Administrator, Todd Gray discussed the
schools revenues, funds, mill rate, and tax revenue per student.

Business Manager, Alfredo Balmaseda and Interim District Administrator, Todd Gray discussed the
schools debt status as well as financial stability for now and the future.

Resolutions -

a. Resolution A - Adoption of the Tax Levy - Tax for operations and maintenance of the schools in
the amount of $9,218,116.00 be levied upon the taxable property of the school district for the
2020-2021 school year.
A motion was made by Mitzi Roscizewski, seconded by Zachary Rutkowski to approve
Resolution A as read. Motion Carries.

b. Resolution B - Fix Board Members Salaries - Approval of annual salary for school board
members required. Current salaries are $964.28 per member with an additional $100 for each



Officer.

A motion was made by Jean Reith, seconded by Tara LeRoy to approve Resolution B as read.
Motion Carries.

A motion was made by Zachary Rutkowski and seconded by Mitzi Roscizewski to schedule the next
annual meeting for Thursday, October 21, 2021 at 7:00 PM in the PEMS Gym.
Hearing no other business a motion was made by Zachary Rutkowski and seconded by Michael Eddy to
adjourn the annual meeting. Motion Carries at 5:58 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Caitlin Kirchner
School Board Secretary

ATTEST: _________________________________________________________________________

5 Board of Education Date



















RESOLUTIONS

A -- RESOLUTION TO THE 21-22 PROPOSED BUDGET

B -- RESOLUTION TO LEVY A PROPERTY TAX

Motion may be read as follows: Mr. Chairman or Madam Chairwoman, I move that there be levied a
school tax in the amount of $8,112,276 to be assessed against all taxable property within the District
School and to be used to finance the adopted 2021-2022 budget.

C -- RESOLUTION TO FIX SALARIES OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS

Be it resolved by the electors of the Palmyra-Eagle Area School District that the following annual
salaries be adopted for the members of the Board of Education: $_________, plus an additional
$_________ for each officer.

Be it further resolved that the board members be paid the actual and necessary expenses of a board
member when traveling in the performance of duties and the reimbursement of a school board
member for actual loss of earnings when duties require the school board member to be absent from



regular employment in accordance with provisions of Sec. 120.10(4). (Board of Education members
may not be reimbursed or paid when absent from regular employment because of school board
duties.)

6


